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From: Lynette Tenace [ltenace@kagmlaw.com)]

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 3:19 PM

To: Filings@psc.state flus

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Charles Rehwinkel; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; twillis@ausley.com;

john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Charles Beck; jas@beggsiane.com; rab@beggslane.com;
srg@beggslane.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; ken.rubin@fpl.com; John_butler@fpl.com;
jeysie@fpuc.com; Wade_litchfield@fpl.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; jbrew@bbrslaw,com; ataylor@bbrslaw.com

Subject: Docket No. 090002-EG
Attachments: FIPUG Notice of Service FIPUG 3rd Request for PODs (No. 7) and 3rd Set of ROGs (No. 6) to FPL 10.16.09.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:
a. The name, address, telephone number and emall for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gorden Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmiaw.com
imoyie@kagmiaw.com

h. This filing is made in Docket No. 090002-EG, In re: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.

c. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group.

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.

e. The attached document is FIPUG’s Notice of Service of 3™ Request for PODs (No. 7) and 3" Set of ROGs (No. 6) to FPL.

Lynette Tenace

tenace@kagmlaw.com

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

850-681-3828 (Voice)

850-681-8788 (Fax)

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged
work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissermnination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you receive this e-mait in error, please notify us by telephone or
return e-mail immediately. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Energy conservation cost recovery DOCKET NO. 090002-EG
clause.
FILED: October 16, 2009

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FIPUG’S THIRD REQUEST FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 7) AND THIRD SET OF
INTERROGATORIES (NO. 6) TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its undersigned
attorneys, hereby gives notice that it has served its Third Request for Production of Documents
(No. 7) and Third Set of Interrogatories (No. 6) to Florida Power & Light Company by
Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 16® day of October, 2009.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufiman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyile, Jr.

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828 (Voice)

(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile)
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

jmovle(@kasmlaw.com

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL. 33601-3350
(813) 505-8055 (Voice)
(813) 221-1854 (Facsimile)
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com,
Attorneys for FIPUG
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Florida Industrial

Power Users Group’s Notice of Service of Third Request for Production of Documents and Third

Set of Interrogatories to FPL, were served via Electronic Mail and First Class United States Mail

this 16® day of October, 2009, to the following:

Katherine Fleming, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

keflemin(@psc.state.fl.us

James D, Beasley, Esq., Lee L. Willis, Esq.

Ausley & McMullen Law Firm

P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL. 32302
ibeasley(@ausley.com; lwillis@ausley.com

John T. Burnett

Associate General Counsel

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FI. 33701
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

J.R. Kelly, Esq., P. Christensen, Esq.,
Charles Beck, Esq., OPC

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us

Rehwinkel, Charles(@les.state.fl.us
Beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq., Russell A. Badders,
Esq., Steven R. Griffin

Beggs & Lane Law Firm

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL. 32591

jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com
srg@beggslane.com

Ms. Paula K. Brown
Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601
regdept@tecoenergy.com

Norman H. Horton, Ir.
Messer Law Firm

P.O. Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL. 32317
nhorton(@lawfla.com

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq., John Butler, Esq.
Florida Power & Light

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420

ken. rubin@fol.com

John_butler@fpl.com

Joseph R. Eysie

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL. 33402-3395
ieysie@fpuc.com

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.
Florida Power & Light

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859
Wade litchfield@fpl.com

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780
sdriteno(@southernco.com

James W. Brew; F. Alvin Taylor
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201
ibrew(mbbrslaw.com
ataylor{@bbrslaw.com

s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman




